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Lt. Ryerson, 

I completely concur. I believe that since the whole educational process has been compromised, the cadets 
should be re-evaluated. This evaluation should include the all of the knowledge and skills that, by certifying 
them as troopers, we are assuring the rest of the world they possess. I believe failure to do so would not only 
jeopardize our good name and the faith that others have in us, but border on criminal action concerning our 
part. Since cadets are entering an academic phase that will source instruction from an outside agency, we will 
have time to constitute an examination schedule over the next few weeks. 

I expect to have this completed by the end of the month. 

Sgt. Clay Reavis 
Louisiana State Police 
Training Academy 
225-925-4951

From: David Ryerson <David.Ryerson@la.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 11:10 AM 
To: Mark Richards <Mark.Richards@la.gov>; Patrick Jackson (DPS) <Patrick.V.Jackson@la.gov>; Clay Reavis 
<Clay.Reavis@la.gov> 
Subject: Class 99 Cheating Recovery Recommendation 

As we are all aware, the cadets in Class 99 participated in in widespread cheating. Several cadets had a copy of 
our Final Exam, as well as copies of all other exams. Because it is clear that they had the stolen material from 
the start, there is no doubt that many of them simply paid little attention during class. In fact, when looking at 
their MDTs, we saw that some spent a lot of their classroom time chatting with family members online. I 
question how much these cadets actually learned during this time. 

As trainers, it is our duty to ensure the cadets have the best possible training. We have a long custom/tradition 
of excellence. POST only requires 70% on written exams. We've required 80% as far back as the mid-19905. 
Our practice has always been to ensure that the cadets did more than meet the minimum requirements. 

Although we have started to create new exams for upcoming classes, the damage has been done for the material 
the class has already covered. Unfortunately, much of this material covers the core of law enforcement. Not 
only was the entire Legal Aspects block covered, but also De-escalation, Diversity in the Community, Bias 
Recognition Policing, Integrated Use of Force, and more. 

We know that some cadets had exam questions prior to each class. We can't disregard the fact that at least 
some of them paid less attention to the material because of this. I worry that many of these courses cover issues 
involved in constitutional rights. 

Recommendation: 

The most conservative tactic would be to re-teach (and re-test) all of the classes from this period. Unfortunately, 
it initially covered six weeks of the cadet class. I believe we could knock that number down to three to four 
weeks. However, it would be a large dump of information and take much time. 
Less conservative, but probably more realistic would be to simply give all of the cadets a Final Exam that covers 
all of the material (this includes those cadets who are laking the POST Exam). We could run review sessions for 
all classes during the evenings. 

Classes covered: 

First Aid/CPR 
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Orientation to Criminal Justice 

Orientation to the LA Criminal Justice System 

History of Law Enforcement 

Integrated Use of Force/Response to Resistive Behavior 

Standards of Conduct 

Crime Prevention 

The Role in the community 

Attaining Respect for the Peace Officer 

Diversity in the Community 

Bias Recognition Policing 

Drugs & Drug Law 

Interview & Interrogation 

Fingerprinting 

Sex Crimes 

Burglary Investigation 

Robbery Investigation 

De-escalation 

Taser 

OC Spray 

Preparing for Deadly Force and Other Serious Events 

Domestic Violence 

Handling Juveniles 

Law Enforcement and the Elderly 

Victim Assistance and Notification 

The full Legal Aspects course (60 hours) 

 


